
 

ROANOKE COUNTY 
Purchasing Division 

5204 Bernard Drive, Suite 300-F, P.O. Box 29800 

Roanoke, Virginia 24018-0798 

TEL:  (540) 772-2061   FAX: (540) 772-2074 

 
February 29, 2024 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
Reference – IFB 2024-057 
 
Description: Box Truck for RCPS Nutrition 
 
Issue Date: February 27, 2024 
Bids Due: March 8, 2024 
 
 
The above Project is hereby changed as addressed below: 
 

1. Responses to Questions Submitted: Please see the following list of questions submitted 
by prospective Bidders, and the responses provided by RCPS as we are able. 

a. Delivery required timeline?  
Delivery as soon as possible. Bidders should indicate their earliest available 
delivery date, OR the time from order placement to delivery, on their submitted 
Bid Form. 

 
b. Chassis:  

i. Cab chassis or cutaway? Cab. 
ii. SRW/DRW? Dual Rear Wheel. 
iii. GVWR? Below CDL ratings. 

 
c. Upfit: 

i. Floor material? Wood. 
ii. Wheel boxes or flat floor? Flat floor; box should sit above wheel wells and 

chassis. 
iii. Roll up rear door? Roll up. 
iv. B/U alarm? Yes. 
v. Solid/Translucent roof? Solid roof. 
vi. Lift gate:  

1. steel or aluminum platform? Steel platform. 
2. Tethered switch to operate? Mounted switch. 

 
d. Spec line A.e. “engine: L8T-engine, gas, 8 Cyl, 6.6L” is a GM code indicating the 

chassis is to be an Express cutaway or equal. A cutaway from any manufacturer 
(Chevrolet, Ford, RAM) is not compatible with spec line A.c. “60”/2,000 lb. tuck 
away lift gate” because there simply isn’t enough space under the box. A 60” 
tuckaway liftgate is only compatible with a much larger truck such as an 
International or Freightliner. Would the County accept a 60” railgate? Or the 
largest possible platform tuckaway liftgate?  



 

 

RCPS is not interested in a cutaway; this IFB specifies a box truck. The vehicle 
bid should be equivalent to the specifications hereby provided as Attachment A 
to this Addendum.  
 

e. Spec line A.a “Minimum 7’ tall opening in back” is a special-order specification. 
16’ boxes typically have an overall height of 85” with the door rear door height 
being 79”. Would the County accept a five-inch shorter door opening if it meant 
expedited delivery? 
Please reference Attachment A to this Addendum for a spec sheet including the 
specified required door height. If a Bidder submits a door height different than 
what is specified, this should be clearly indicated on their submission. The 
County will determine whether the vehicle bid meets the specifications as listed.  

 
 
 
Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum must be received at the location indicated on 
the original solicitation either prior to the proposal due date or attached to your proposal. 
Signature on this addendum does not substitute for your signature on the original proposal/bid 
document. The original proposal/bid document must be signed.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Kate Hoyt 
Senior Buyer 
KHoyt@roanokecountyva.gov    

 
 
 
Signed Acknowledgement of Addendum 1 to IFB 2024-057: 

 
 
_____________________________________ _______________________________ 
Sign Name:      Print Name:  
 
_____________________________________ _______________________________ 
Name of Firm:      Date:  

mailto:KHoyt@roanokecountyva.gov





